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.1",(I, d)ir'^; IN Ti-m COURT OF
FiDA MUHAMMAD, ABBITIONaL DISTRICT & SESSIONS JUI>GE-I, ^

SOUTH WAZIRISTAN AT TANK ■ j 
Sessions Trail Case No.//16/7 of 2021 I 

Orightal Date of Institution:
Bate of Bedsioa:----------- -

2';|03.202i
17iG2,2022

The State
f
iV ersus riA I

-
X K

1. Asif Kihan SJ Belt No.384 8/0 Mamid Khan cas|e Khojak 

KhdR/ODubkof I
.2. 'Wazir Zada SJ Belt NoJ7 S/O GIvuIam Nabi gaste Tnji 

Khci R/O Kari Kot 

3. Shaikh C^anoon canstable Beit NoJ031 S/O Mlihainniad 

Rani3:an caste Tuji Khel R/O Kri Kot Distdet South

(Accused facing trial)

!

? >■ X
s

Waziristan

Case FIR U 48 Dated: 08,05.2020 ;
Chiirue under Section: 221 P.P. C/HS KP Potice Act

Police Station: Wana,

OTBGMEIST:

Accused facing trial named above, invohed in case

FIR No.48, dated 08.05.2020, under Se lion 221

P.P.C/i 18 KP Police Act registered at PS Wai|a, District

South Waziristan faced the trial in the above! captioned

case.

The brief facts as per contents of FIR a

accused facing trail, being police officials, a |ter proper
!

inquiry were found to have recovered 1050( grams of 

chars from an unknown person and instead of Iroceeding

e that the

;1V5 Asif Khsn etc
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the accused free and the recovered chars were converted

to their own use. The matter was inquired ar.d during the

course of inquiry/ all the three accused produced the

recovered chars to the SHO Police Station Wana which
j

were taken into possession vide recovery memo dated

08.05.2020, and the instant case was registered against

them.

After completion of investigatior, complete

f challan was put in court and accused were summoned.

Accused on bail appeared before tlie court on

13.04.2021 and provisions of 265-C CIr.P.C were1^

e

complied with.

Formal charge was framed against the accused

facing trial on 03.06.2021, to which they pleaded not

guilty and claimed trial

The prosecution witnesses were summoned.

Prosecution in order to prove its case against the accused
•J

examined six f^Ws.

Brief account of prosecution evidence is as

follows:

PW-1 is Hayat Ullah;, Muharir of Police Station. 

He stated that after the completion of investigation

the LO handed over to me the case property that is

of 10500 grams, afterchars weighing,,.tct
/-SlE

A
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I
completion of record the said case prlperty was

placed in tlie mall khana of Police Statiiin for safe 

custody which was later on sent io t}® FSL for

chemical analysis. The said case properw was sent

to the FSL through .\rshad Abbas 109, ■'.fide receipt

Rahdari No.62/21, -v^^hich is placed onlile and is

EX-PW 1/L

PW-02 is Osman Khan Vv'ho was the of the

Police Station at that time. He states that on

Station. Ii 1/03/2020 I was present in the Polio

the charsrecovered and took into possession

ed whichweighing 10500 grams from the acc

the saidwas left by one unknown person an

quantity of chars was illegally retained with them

(accused facing trail) and also committed

embezzlement •‘and facilitation to iSie actual

culprits. The departmental inquiry was arried out

whereby after they were dismissed from the

service and the charge was imposed agaijist them. I

also chalked out the FIR. Today I ha\f seen the

copy of FIR which is correct and corr|ctly bears

my signature and is EX-PA/l. I also prepared the 

recovery memo in presence of PWs. The above

quantity of chars was taken into possession which

was weighed■and'’'was came out to be lOBOO grams.f
•i
P

State Vs Asif Khan etc
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The recovery memo is EX-PC. The si ght plan was

prepared at my instance by the I.O. I siso prepared

the card of arrest which is EX-PW 2T. After the

arrival of .LO, i handed over the case property,

accused and ail the documents to the LO for

ftirther investigation. My- statement v.^as recorded

by the LO. after the completion of investigation, 1

submitted complete challan on 03/06/2020 while I

submitted incomplete challan on 20/05/2020.

PW-03 is Hay at Hllah constable No.1175. He is

the marginaj witness of the recovery memo EX-

PC. in his presence the SHO Osman tChan

recovered and took into possession the chars

1 packets ofweighing 10500 gram. The total 1
i.

chars was recovered in which 05 packets were

packed together In each five packet consists of 02 

further packets and one packet was weighing about 

500 gram. In tliis respect the SHD prepared 

recovery memo which is already EX-PC. One the

day of his evidence, he seen the recovery memo

which v/as claimed to be correct aid correctly

bears his signaiture as marginal v^'itness. His

statement was recorded by the LO.
A
► /

i svr.vl»>a Uc /Ai.lf .cr!-ic
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PW-0,4 is Taoos Khan who was the [.O of the
■X

case. Ke stated that on 08/05/2020, 1 as present

in the Police Station and the copy oj FIR was
■f

handed over to roe for investigation. The SHO

handed over to me the accused, recov|ry memo.

card of aixest and the case property! Firstly I

prepared the site plan at the instantfe of eye­

witnesses which is EX~PB. I prepared recovery

memo, weighted the contraband chars which each

packet was 1000/1000 and one packet ’ 'as of 500

grams of chars. I separate 05 grams m packet

No.Ol and sealed the same in parcel Np.Ol while

the remaining 995 grams of chars in pa •cel No.02

N jrams andEX-PI. From packet No.02 separate 05

sealed the same in parcel No.02 while ^9$ grams

of chars were sealed in parcel No.03 E> •P2. From
!
td sealedpacket No.03 separate 05 grams chars

the same in parcel No.05 while 995 graris of chars '

were sealed in parcel No,06 EX-P3. Fibm packet
3

No.04 from separate 05 grams from andlsealed the

same in parcel-No.07 while 995 graml of chars

were sealed in parcel No,08 EX-P4. Fi \>m packet

No.05 from separate 05 grams from and 'sealed the

same in parcel No.09 while 995 gram 5 of chars

v/ere sealed in parcel No.lO EX-P5. Fi 3m packet

State Vr Asif Khan etc
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No.06 from separate 05 grams from a^d sealed the 

same in pai'cel No. 11 while 995 grams of chars 

were sealed in parcel No.l2 EX-P6. T'rom packet

No.07 from separate 05 grams from aiid sealed the
i ;

same in parcel No. 13 while 995 grams of chars

were sealed in parcel No. 14 EX-P7. Prom packet;

I

No.08 from separate 05 grams from ai^id sealed the

same in parcel No. 15 while 995 grams of chars

were sealed in parcel No, 16 EX-P8. Prom packet ,

No.09 from separate 05 grams from and sealed the

same in parcel No. 17 while 995 grams of chars 

were sealed in parcel No. 18 EX-P9. Prom packet 

No.10 from separate 05 grams from and sealed the

same in parcel No. 19 while 995 grams of chars
;

}
were sealed in parcel No.20 EX-PIO. Prom packet

No.ll from separate 05 gram from and sealed the

same in parcel No.21 while 495 grams of chars

were sealed in parcel No.22 EX-PI 1, and affixing

all the parcel in seal in the name Df TK. The 

recovery memo is EX-PW 4/1 in the presence of

marginal witness. Today 1 have seen the recovery 

memo which is correctly singed by me and

marginal witnesses. I. also placed on file an 

application for chemical analysis which is EX-PW 

4/2. I also /^aced on file the receipt Rahdari
7 >A

1



1

Pa;-o 7 of

No.62/21 EX-PW 4/3, the copy of said Ralidari is

also placed on file, and already exhibil ;d as EX-

PW 1/L I also placed on file the res lit of FSL

laboratory report which is positive jand s EX-P W

4/4. The copy of one addition of offenie U/S 17'-

CNSA-221 P.P,C/118- KP is also,placid on file,

which was drafted by Safdar KJian (L of Police,

Station Wana) thereafter the saidj secfions were

added in the challan. The said: acc ised were

produced before the learned Judicial Me ^istrate on 

09/05/2020 for physical remand whic i was not 

accepted and sent to the judicial locku]; while my

application is EX-PW 4/5., The office order No-

853-58/PA/SWTD dated 07/05/2020 of fie District

Police Officer, South Waziristan, to iispose of

departmental proceedings initiated against the

accused facing trail namely Asif Khan, wazir Zada

and Sheikh Qanoon^ which is EX-PW m6 (pages

1-3), After completion of investigation tile case file

was handed over to the SHO Oslnan who

submitted complete challan on 03/06/2 '20. I also

recorded the statements of PWs etc.

PW-05 is Constable Kashif Khan No|307.

ided over t.h me the

Who

stated that the SHO

Vs Asif Khan etc
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>
accused, recoveiy merncs card of arrest and the

1

case properly. LO prepared tlie site plan at the:

instance of eye-witnesses. I.O prepared the

recovery memo, weighted the contraband chars

which each packet 1000/1000 and one packet of

500 grams of chars. LO separate 05 gram from

packet No.01 and sealed the same in ])arcel No.Ol

while the remaining 995 grams of chars in parcel

No.02 already exhibited EX-PI. From packet
>

No.02 sepai'ate 05 gram and sealed the same in
(1

parcel No.02 while 995 grams of chars were sealed

in pared No.03 already exhioited EX-P2. From

packet No.03 separate 05 gram chan: and sealed

I the same in parcel No.05 while 995 grams of chars

were sealed in parcel No.06 already exhibited EX-

PS. From packet No.04 from separate 05 grams

! from and scaled the same in parcel No.07 while

995 grams of chars were sealed in fiarcei No.08

already exhibited EX-P4. From packet No.05 from 

separate 05 grams from and sealed the same in 

parcel N6.09 v/liile 995 grams of chars were sealed 

in parcel No.10 already exhibited EX-P5. From 

packet No.06 from separate 05 grams from and 

sealed tl;c same in parcel No. 11 while 995 grams 

of chars were’sealed in parcel No.12 already
rr^

/!•

V's Asif Khari etc
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exhibited. EX-P6. From packet Nc .07 from

separate 05 grams from and sealed tl* 2 same in

parcel No, 13 while 995 grams of chars ere sealed

in parcel No. 14 already exhibited EX P7. From i

from andpacket No.08 from separate 05 gram

sealed the same in parcel No. 15 while >95 grams

of chars were sealed in parcel No. 6 already

exhibited EX-P8. From packet; Nc .09 from

separate 05 grams from and sealed th 2 same in

parcel No. 17 while 995 grains of chars were sealed

Jin parcel No. 18 already exhibited; EXJP9. From

packet No. 10 from separate 05 grams! from and

sealed the same in parcel No. 19 while p95 grams 

of chars were sealed in parcel No.llO already

exhibited EX-PI0. From packet Ni .ll from

separate 05 gram from and sealed th| same in

parcel No.21 while 495 grams of chars were sealed

in parcel No.22 already exhibited. E!)4P11, and

affixing all the parcel in seal in the n; of TK in

my presence. The recovery rhemo already

exhibited EX-PW 4/1. Today I haw seen the

recovery memo which is correctly singefi by me as

marginal witness. Mw^tatement was nfcorded by

the I.O.

State Vs Asif Khan etc
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PW-06 is Arshad Abbas HC No. 109. He stated

that the Rehdari receipt No.62 was handed over to

me by the Muharir of the Police Station for FSL
i

Peshawar on 27/07/2020, and. thereafter,
(
I

submitting the parcels to the FSL, I returned back 

the said Rahdari receipt No 62/21 and’lsubmitted to
•;

the Muharir of the Police Station, which was

already exhibited as PW 04/03. My statement was

recorded by the I.O.

After closure of prosecution evidence,

statements of accused U/S 342' Cr.P.C. were

recorded wherein they claimed their innocence and
I.

stated that they were falsely charged in the present

case. Accused also denied the recover}^ from them.

However, none of the accused wished to be

examined on Oath U/S 340(2) Cr.P.C.

Arguments of the learned Senior Public

! Prosecutor for state and counsel for-the accused

heard and record available on file perused.

ARGUMENTS ON BEHALF OF THE
COMPLAINANT/FROSECUTION SIDE:

The learned Senior Public Prosecutor for the

state argued that huge quantity of contrabands 

(chars) has been ^covered from the accused. He
!

Statg. Vs Aslf Khan etc



contended that ail the prosecution' wit,|esses had

given consistent statement and there is tSo material

contradictions hi their statements. Posiiive report

t of theof -FSL coiToborates the ocular acco:

1 v/itness.occurrence furnished by the prosecuti

Though there are some minor contradiq ion in the
\

statements of prosecution witnesses, ut all the

witnesses are unanimous on the point (If recovery
( I

of huge contraband from the possesspn of the
■ I I
deserve!accused therefore, they severe

I
punishment in accordance with law. iHe relied

upon case law .2017 wSCMR 1874

arguments on behalf oe the
bEFENCE/ACCUSED SIDE: ^ |~

The learned counsel for accused Irgued that

there is unexplained delay as the qccu: ence took

lodged onplace ph 09.03.2020 while the FIR|Was.

08.05.2020. There is major contradictidi between 

the prosecution witnesses. The compll inant had

not associated any private person;to \ itness the

proceedings of recovery. The LO lould not

complied the rules of 2021 (Governmei t Analysts

Rule, 2001) i.e. the safe custody and tr nsmission 

of sample from police to chemical exs niner was

missing. All the proceedir]gs were m de in tlie

State Vii Asif Khan tgtc

■ ‘t
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Police Station. Therefore, the benefit of doubt may
I

be given to the accused, an.d they may be acquitted

from the charges.

Argumerits heard and record perused.

Fin lings of the court
; •

Fenisai of record in the light C'f arguments

advanced by the learned Senior Publi: Prosecutor
I for the state and counsel for accused-reveals that

no doubt the alleged recovery of Charas has been

shown. to be made ifohi the possession of the

accused facing trial but in tlie statement of PW-02

Osman Khaif 3HO, in which he stated that at the

time of occurrence he was informed through spy

information on 09.03.2020 regmding the

occurrence and that he did not went to the spot of

occuirence but telephonically directed the accused

facing trail to bring the said contraband to the 

Police Station which was recovered from an

I, unknown accused, shows that the SHO did not

recovered the contrabands from direct possession!

of the accused facing trail but they produced the

which was recovered from an unicnownsame

accused who is still not. known to ariy one,I
however.^rosecution is duty bound to validly

(fdR
!f,

kSl-Rte Agit' S<hE’n Qtc
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vt prove the recovery and presence of f at the y-S

time of occurrence/recovery therefore, possibility 

of implicating tlie accused facing trail, Icarmot be 

ruled out. Similarly, fair investigation 3 the duty

of Investigation Officer and if pnvatej witnesses

are available on tlie spot, they must belassociated

with the recovery proceedings in order tfc show the

fairness of the proceedings but in the iistant case

no private witness was associated with ,e process

of recovery, even though the SHO wts already

informed about the recovery. In the stltement of

PW-1 who is Muharir of the Police Stai on, stated

3andin cross examination that. the contn was
.j

handed over to him on 08.05.2020 d further

stated that I do not know that whefe th said case

property was lying but the 1.0 Taoos K1 an handed

oyer to me the said case property in sealed

condition while in the statement of'PW- 32 Osman

Khan in cross examination said ibat the said chars

v/as'handed over to him in the Police [Station in

presence of Hayat Ullah constable, Hiyat Ullah

Muhaiir, Osman constable and T etc.lOOS

Therefore, PW-02 contradicts the sUtement of

PW-01. Furthermore, there is a co ktradiction

regarding numbers of packets of chai-s' ii statement

state Vs Asif Khan etc
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(

of PW-02 and PW-03. PW-02 in cress, claims 5
!

packets while PW-03 claims 06 packets of chars

on a whole.

!
PW-04 in cross examination stated that thef

sample was not sent to FSL on the same date that
i

is 08.05.2020 but PW-06 Arshad Abbas Stated in
»

his statement that the muharir of the Police Station(
;

handed over to him the samples on 27.07.2020 

while the application to FSL EX-P4/2 also shows

the date 27.07.2020, thus, case property has been

sent to FSL after a delay of more than two month
i

which has not been explained. Safe transmission of:

the alleged recovered narcotics from Police Stationi
r

i

to the FSL was not established which is shown

from the statements of PWs and if the safe custody

of narcotics and its transmission throui^h safe hand

was not established on tlie record, the same could

not be used against the accused. In this regardf

I

reliance is laid dovm in the case la\/s 2021 SC
!

monthly review 363 and 2016 P.Cr.LJ 1668A,

(Lahore) whichis^as follows:-I

j
i

j

>
I

0

Khsn etc 1^
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Control of N^rcotw Substances Act! (XXV cf

1997)

■____ c;
--------"jj". PCc> Control of Narcotic

Substances (Government Analyms) Rules,

2001, Er. 4, 5 & 6— Pos^ssion of

Report of government analyst— 

Safe custody and transmission of 'amples of

narcotics—

the narcotic from the police to th^ chemical 

examiner—Scope—If safe' ci stody of

narcotics and its Pansmission th\ 'ough safe

hands w^as not established on i e record.

same could not be used against tfh accused-
\

--In the present case, evidence j regarding 

safe transmission, of alleged Irecovered

narcotics to the Police Station ana then onto

the laboratory of chemical analysis was

. missing — Accused acquitted of me charge

in such circumstances. ”

w

2016 P.CrXJ 1668 (Lahore)

(a) Control of Narcotic SubstJnces Act

(XXV of 1997)—

—S. 9(c)— Possessing and Mafficking

narcotics—Appreciation of < vidence—

Strste Vs Asif khan etc
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Prosecution had failed to establish safe

custody of recovered substance from the\

date of its seizure till production in the!

court-—

The prosecution case is highly doubtful and

based on unnatural and unbelie^'able story.

'Fherefore, deposition of the prosecution witnesses

are not up to mark. It is admitted that all the

, documents and proceedings were made in the

Police Station which also creates doubt in the
I
i prosecution case. That process of search, airest and

mode of recovery is not according to the manner

i shown in the FIR, which weakens the case of

i prosecution. Reliance in this regard -laid in case

! law 202rMLD 2018;-:

“(b)ContrGl of Narcotic Substarce Act (XXI7

I997f--

—S.25—Criminal Procedure Code (V of

1898), S. 103^—Mode of search and arrest—

-Search to he made in presence of witnesses-

-Object—Where recovery v^as made after

prior information and that too ir: presence of

private person, then, failure to secure 

indeperid&ht' Mashirs cannot he brushed

-'l!

■1/ R

SiPAe Vs Aaif Khai^ etc i
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aside lightly by the Court—Mav object of -■si.-

S. 103, Cr.P.C is to ensure transpc rency and■

fairness on the part of police . ^uring the 

course of recovery prevent false i nplication 

and diminish the scope of foi 'ting fake

recoveries upon the accused. ”

ACQUITTAL OF ACCUSED;

In view of what is discussed AoVe it is

admitted fact that it- was primary dij of the

prosecution to have established the g lit of the

accused without any shadow of doubt, I owever, a

careful scrutiny of the evidence availabl i on record

gives birth to various reasonable doubti i.e. delay

in transmission of sample to the FSL fd chemical

analysis. Unexplained custody of the clntrabands I,

for about 02 months. Not associating witness from

the public with the process of recovery. Change of

case property as in the inquiry repo etter of

District Police Officer (annexed with e judicial

file) it is mentioned as Hashish, wh|e in FIR

report, it is mentioned as chars which w wakens the

prosecution case and creates doubt on the

prosecution case, and advantage of dou it must go

in favor of the accused facing rail, and

State Asif Khan etc
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transmission of case propeit)' was no'; established

safely, is sufficient for the acquittal of the accused

as many doubts do not require in a criminal case,

rather any reasonable , doubt arising out of .the

prosecution evidence, pricking the judicial mind, is

sufficient for acquittal of the accused. Reliance is 

placed on 2026 P,Cr,L.J 114. In present case the

PWs, in whose presence the rei:overy was

allegedly affected, were not truthful ind credible

and prosecution evidence were hoi free from

doubts, benefit of which must be given to the

accused as a matter of right and not a:} a matter of

grace. Reliance is 2009 SCMR 230.

The nut shell of my above disci ssion is that

the prosecution has failed to prove its case against 

the accused facing trial beyond the reasonable

doubts, therefore, by extending the benefit of

doubt, accused facing trial namely l.Auif Khan S.I

Belt No.384 S/0 Mamid Khan caste IChoJak Khel

R/0 Dubkot, 2.V/szir Zada S.l Bell No.87 S/0 

Ghulam Mabi caste Tuji Khel R/0 Kari Kot 

3.Shaikh Qanoon constable Belt No. 1031 S/0

Muhammsd Ramzan caste Tuji Khel IVO Kii Kot

District South Waziristan, are hereby acquitted in
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A
present case. They are on bail, their »ail bonds4 ;ri;

■ V
5ved fromstand cancelled and their sureties are rel

the liabilities of bail bonds. Case p; 3perty be(

destroyed after expiry' of limitation period of

appeal/'revision or as per law. File be cciisigned to
' *

the record room after its eomplltion and

compilation.
!

ANNOUNCED 
17^ February, 2022

mafl)
Addl. District & SesSionj Judge-I 

District South Waziri Jtan

(Fida

;
1*

Certified that my this judgment consists of 19 page . Each page has 

been read over, signed and corrected by me after n iking necessary; 

correction therein.

;

(Fida Ml 
Addl. District & Sessions Judge-I 

District South Wa eiristan

a

'V- L.-.
I

.... I

f/

Stage Vs Asif Khan etc
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2; IN THE COURT OF \
^IDA MUHAlVtMAD, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SESsfoNS .lUDGE-I,

SOUTH WAZiRlSTAN AT TANK --V-
I'r\-

Criminal Miscellanecais Application No. T 6/7 2' i

State Asif Khan etcvs

PW-01 STATEMENT OF HAYATIJLLAH MUHARIF POLICE
STATION TIARZA. STATED ON OATH STA^ ED,

That during the days of occurrence I was posted as Muliarir Police 

Station Wana, After the completion of investigation the .0 handed over to 

me the case: property that is chars weighing 10500 gram.after completion 

of record the said case property placed in the mal! klran t of Police, Station 

for safe custody which were later on sent to the FSL forjchemical analysis. 
The said case property was sent to the FSL through Arshld Abbas 109, vide 

receipt Rahdari No.62/21, which is placed on file andiis E CPW 1/1.

On 08/05/2021, the case property was handed ov ;r to me. the case 

property we.s handed over to me by tiie I.O Taoos KJian at 1500 hours. I do 

not knov/ that the wliere the said case property was Ljlng but he the LO 

Taoos Khan handed over to me the said case property in pealed condition. I 
do not remember the exact date vften I sent the parcel fo ' the FSL anyhow, 
we send it within 72 hours. It is correct that i did not senl the pai'cel to FSL 

on the saire day, my statement was not recorded in this respect. It is 

incorrect to suggest that the case property was handed ove ' to me by tlie LO.

L Aw cv

., XX:
/V

V' •

R.O&A.C
14.07.2021

rC mad)
Addi. District & |^ssions Judge-I 

Sputit Vv^azirfcan at Tank

if-

£
f

5
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i INTHE COURT OF

FroA MUHAMMAD, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SESSIONS JUDGE-I, 
I SOUTH WAZIRISTAN AT TANK

State vs Asif Khan etc

FIRNo.48. D; ted 08/05/2020. U/S 9-D 221 P.P.C 118 KP Poiic«.> Act P S Wana.
District South Waziristah

PW-Oi STATEMENT OF OSMAN KHAN INCHARGi: ?P ANGOR
DA AT, STATED ON OATH.AD

Tha during the days of occurrence, I was posted as SHO Police 

Station W ,na. On 11/03/20201 was present in the Police Station. I recovered 

and took i ito possession the chars weighing 10500 grams from the.accused. 
v/hich wa, left by one unknown person and the said qujintity of chars was 

illegally r tained with themselves and also committed embezzlement and 

facilitate he actual culprits. The departmental inquirr was carried out 
whereby t fer they were dismissed from the sendee and Ihe charge imposed 

against th< m. I also chalked out the FIR. Today I have seen the copy of FIR 

which is I orrect and correctly bears my signature and is EX-PA/1*. I also 

prepared le recovery memo in presence of PWs. The above quantity of 

chars was taken into possession wliich was weighted 2nd was came into 

. The recovery memo is EX-PC. The sight pkne was prepared atL0500 grain
ddi Diithct a Ses^ic^py tnstan e by the 1.0. 1 also prepared the card of arrest which is EX-PW

After he arrival of LO, I handed over the case property, accused and all
uthWazlnstan at Tahir . ^ ^the docuiients to the I.O for further investigation. My statement was 

recorded ry the LO. after the completion of investigation, I submitted
if

complete fhallan on 03/06/2020 while 1 submitted incc^mplete challan; on
20/05/202IV

AlllLhe accused v/ere deputed in the Wansi Bazzar by the District 
Police Of !cer South Waziristan but they were remained subordinate under 

me. I wa; informed through informer the a huge quantity of chars was 

recovered from someone which was letter on during inquiry and after 02 

days we c. me to known said recovered chars was' recovered from an

XX

(



■z

unknown person and was retained by the of the preseni accused. I was 

informed on 09/03/2020 through spy information regardinl the occurrence^ 

We did not went to the spot of occurrence. 1 telephoniCalI>|directed the said 

accused to bring the said contraband to the Police Station which was 

recovered from an unknown accused. On 11/03/2020, th6 said ch^s was' 
handed over to me in the. Police Station in the presence of Hayat Ullah; 
constable, I/iayat Ullah Muharir, Osman constable, Taoos ;tc. it was about 
1300 hours when the accused came to the Police S ation. The said 

contraband was lying in a sack(Bdri). The same sack.'was open by me. the 

-said chars was packed in five packets which were rappefl through plastic 

insulation tap, I open the said quantity and thereafter vieighted the said 

quantity through scale. I weighted the contraband withAt the sack and 

insulation Tap. It is incorrect to suggest that all The fproceedings are 

concocted. Jt is incorrect to suggest that no recovery wal made from the 

accused. I

R.O&A.C
14/09/2021

^hi mmad)
Addl. District ;& Si ssions Judge-I 

South Wazirislan at Tank
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IN THE COURT OF
IMAD, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SESS [ONS JUDGE-I, 

SOUTH WAZIRISTAN AT TANK
FIDAMUHA

State Asif Khan etcvs

FIR N0.48.D; ted 08/05/2020. U/S 9>D 221 P.P.C 118 KP PoHco Act P.S Wana.
District South Waziristati

PW-Og STj TEMENT OF HAYAT ULLAH 1175, CO^ STABLE PP
;OR ADDA AT. STATED ON OATH,AN

Tha during the days of occurrence, I v/as present vdth the SHO and I 

am margir al witness to the recoveiy memo already EX-P<" vide which in my 

presence t le SHO Osman Klian recovered and look into possession the chars 

weighing 0500 gram. The total 11 packets of chars was .ecovered in which 

05 packet were packed together in each five packet consists of 02 funher 

packets ai d one packet was weighing about 500 gram. In this respect the 

SHO prep tred recovery memo which is already EX-PC. Today I have seen 

the recov^ ry memo which is correct and correctly bears my signature as 

marginal ^ itness. My statement was recorded by the 1.0.

XX We were not proceeded towards the spot of occurrence where the said 

quantity v as took into possession irom an unknown person. I am unaware 

about the mformer who informed the SHO about the occurrence. I do not 
know abo: it who brought the chars to the Police Station. The said accusedI
brought th i chars to the Police Station. The SHO Osman Khan prepared the
recovery riiemo regarding the recovery of recovered chars. The SHO Osman

%
examined ithe I'ecovered chars and then^after handed over the same to the
I.O. I hav| singed a document which was prepared by tlie LO but I do not
know abolt which document was signed by me. it incorxet to suggest that 
all the proceedings are c^oncocted. It is also incorrect to suggest that no 

•s been made from the accused.recovery

R.O & A.C
14/09/2021

(FiflaMu iiammad)
Addl. District & Sessions Judge-I 

South Waziristan at Tank•.f •
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, . IN TliB COURT OF
FiDA MVRAMMA.l>, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SLSSlt NS JUDGE I,

SOUTH WAZIRISTAN AT TANK I
' >•State vs Asif Khan etcr

PW-04 STATEMENT OF TAOOS KHAN SHO POLICl JANDOLA,
STATED ON OATH STATED

That'during the days of occurrence 1 was posted as investigation 

officer Police Station Wana. That on 08/05/2020,1 was prc ;ent in the Police 

Station andjhe copy of FIR was handed over to me for i ivestigation. The 

SHO handed over to me the accused, recovery memo, canlof arrest and the 

case properly. Firstly I prepared tlie site plan at the instance of eye-witnesses 

which is EX-PB. I prepared the recovei^ memo, weighteb the contraband 

chars which each packet 1000/1000 and one packet of 500lgrams of chars. I 

separate 05 gram from packet No.01 and sealed the samJ in parcel No.Ol 

while the remaining 995 grams of chars in parcel No.02 E}«j-Pl. From packet 

No.02 separate 05 gram and sealed the same in parcel 
grams of chars were sealed in parcel No.03 EX-P2. Fr<ijna packet No.03

0.02 while 995

separate 05 gram chars and sealed the same in parcel No.Off while 995 grams
i
:ket No.04 from

r
of chars w<3re sealed in parcel No.06 EX-P3. From pa 

separate 05 gram fi'om and sealed the same in parcel No.07!wiiile 995 grams 

Addi sealed in pai'cel No.08 BX-P4. From palket No.05 from
gram from and sealed the same in parcel No.OSlwhile 995 grams 

of chars were sealed in parcel No.10 EX-P5. From palket No.06 from

separate 05 gram from and sealed the same in parcel No.l 1 while 995 grams 

of chars were scaled in parcel No. 12 EX-P6. From palket No.07 from 

separate 05 gram fi'om and sealed the same in parcel No. 13| while 995 grams 

of chars were sealed in parcel No. 14 EX-P7. From palket No.08 fiom 

separate 05 gram from and sealed the same in parcel No. 15 while 995 gram.s 

of chars were sealed in parcel No. 16 EX-P8. From pa ket No.09 fi'om 

separate 05 gram from and sealed the,same in parcel No.lTfwhiie 995 grams

of chars were sealed in parcel No. 18 EX-P9. From paSket No. 10 from 

separate 05 gram from and sealed the same in parcel No. 19 while 995 grams 

of chars were sealed in parcel No.20 EX-P3 0. From packet No. 11 from 

separate 05 gram from and sealed the same in parcel No.2! while 495 grams

!
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IN THE COURT OF 
vIMAD, ADDITIONAl> DISTRICT & SESSIONS JUDGE-I,

SOUTIT WAZIRJSTAN AT TANK
FIDA MU

Stale vs Asif Khan etc
I

of chars \ ere sealed in parcel No.22 EX-PI 1, and affixing all the parcel in 
seal in th| name of TK. The recovery memo is EX-PW ,4/1 in the presence 

of inargn al witness. Today I have seen the recoveiy rnemo which is
I

correctly linged by me and marginal witnesses. l also placed on file an 

applicatio i for chemical analysis which is EX-PW 4/2. T also placed on file 

the receip Rahdari No.62/21 EX-PW 4/3, the copy of said Rahdari is also 

placed on file and already exhibited as EX-PW 1/1. I also place on file the 

result of |sL laboratory report which is positive and is EX-PW 4/4. The 

copy of c le addition of offence U/S 17-CNSA-221 P.KC/118- KP is also 

placed on file, which was drafted by Sufd^ Khan (Oii Police Station Wana) 

thereafter the said section v/ere added in the challan. The said accused was
j

produced :)efore the learned Judicial Magistrate on 09/0i)/2020 for physical 
remand v lich was not accepted and sent to the judicig^l lockup while my 

' applicatio = is EX-PW 4/5. The office order No-853-58/PA/SWTD dated 

07/05/204J of the District Police Officer, South Wazinstan, to dispose of 

departmeijtai proceedings initiated against the accused :“acing trail namely 

Asif Khat, Wazir Zada and Sheikh Qanoon, which is E>t-PW 4/6 (pages 1- 

3). After completion of investigation the case file was landed over to the 

SHO Osn an who submitted complete challan on 03/06/2020.1 also recorded 

the statenAnts of PWs. etc. ■

XX: The occurrence took place on 09/03/2020.T conducted investigation in 

the instan case. The copy of FIR was handed over to me on 08/05/2020. It is 

correct th t copy of FIR handed over to me after about 02 months of the 

occurrenc I have not visited the place of occurrence on 08/05/2020. The 

case prop ^rty that is chars was handed over to me by, the SHO through 

Muharir ■ f Police Station on 08/05/2020. I have not annexed receipt 

regarding he entries of chars in the registered of Malkhana on 09/03/2020. It 
is correct hat I have not asked any date of entry regarding the entry of said 

chars in h alkliana. Witnesswolunteer that I have recorded the statement of
(



IN mE COURT OF
FIOA MUIL4IV1MAU, ADDHTONAL DISTRICT & SESSIcSnS JUDGE-I,

SOUTO WAZIPJSTAN AT TANIC
^4>

1 ..-S'
State vs Asn Khan etc

/ Muharir Malkhana namely Hayat Uilali U/S 161 Cr.FiC. Each packet 
consists of one piece. Today, the parcel No.02 was exanined in the court 

which was consist of some pieces, witness volunteer that he case property 

was lying in a Malkhana and brought before the court am may be the said 

packets containing chars is broken into pieces. Similarly, he parcel No.04 

was shown 1:0 the witness and the stame packet is in one pif. :e/slab. In parcel 

No. 18 EX-P9 is also consists of some pieces. Witness v >lunteer the case 

property was lying in a malkhana and thereafter brought be ore the court and 

each and every date due to which the said packet may be br )ken. It is correct 

that the parcel was not sent to FSL on the same day th ,t is 08/05/2020. 
Witness volunteer that the application and the parcels of c ars were handed 

over to the Ivluharir of the Police Station for sending the sz ne to the FSL. It 
is correct tliat I have asked the Muharir of Police Stati tn about date of 

sending the sample to FSL. The dated 13/08/2020 is menti( ned on the result 

of FSL. Witness volunteer that the same date is mentic led by the FSL 

department. I consumed a time of 02 and half hours i conducting the 

investigatioji. It is incorrect that the allegation is self-lnade. It is also 

incorrect to suggest a fabricated case was registered ag; inst the accused 

facing trail, ft is incoirect to suggest that all the investigatic is are carried out 

on the directions of hi-ups.

a

R.O&A.C
14.10.2021

(Fida 
Addl. District & S

mmad)
ssions Judge-I 

South Wazirisfen at Tank
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IN THE COURT OF 
4MAD, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SESS IONS JUBGET, 

SOUTH WAZIRISTAN AT TANTC
FIDA MUHA

State vs Aslf Khan etc

PW-05 ST. TEMENT OF KASHIF XHAM NO>307 POLICE STATION
NA , STATED ON OATH STATED,

. Tha on 08/05/2020, I was present in the Police Station. The SHO 

handed o\ 2r to me the accused, recovery memo, card of arrest and the case 

property. .0 prepared the site plan at the instairce of eye-witnesses. LO 

prepared i le recover memo, weighted the contraband chars which each 

packet 10 >0/1000 and one packet of 500 grams of chai'S. LO separate 05 

gram froi'l packet No.01 and se.iled the same in parcel No.01 while the 

remaining 995 grams of chars in parcel No,02 already exhibited EX-PL 

From paefiet No.G2 separate 05 gi-am and sealed the sai:ie in parcel No.02 

while 995prams of chars were sealed in parcel Mo,03 already exhibited EX- 

P2. From facket No.03 separate 05 gram chars and sealed the same In parcel
No.05 wl|le 995 grams of chaa's were sealed in parcel No.06 already 

exhibited |.X-P3. From packet No.04 from separate 05 gram from and sealed 

the same parcel No.07 while 995 grams of chars were sealed in parcel 
No.08 alr^dy exhibited EX-P4. Fiom packet No.05 from separate. 05 gram 

from and lealed the same in parcel No.09 while 995 grams of chars were 

sealed in farcei No. 10 already exhibited EX-P5. From ])acket No.06 from
"Separate 0^ gram from and sealed the same in parcel No.l I while 995 grams 

of chars were sealed in parcel No. 12 already exhibited EX.-P6. From packet 
No.07 froln separate 05 gram from and sealed the sane in pared No.13 

sealed in parcel.Np.l4 already exhibited EX- 
iiidge-f P7. From |)acket No.08 from separate 05 gram from and sealed the same in 

-■Oath 15 while 995 grams of chars were sealed in parcel No.16 already
exidbited EX-P8. From packet No,09 from separate 05 gram from and sealed 

the same in parcel No.l? while 995 grams of chars \ve:e sealed in parcel 
.18 alr|ady exhibited EX-P9. From packet No. 10 from separate 05 gram 

fi'orn and |eaieu the same in parcel No. 19 while 995 grams of chars v/ere 
sealed in |arcel No.20 already exhibited EX-PIO. From packet No. 11 from 

separate 0| gram from and sealed the same in parcel No.21 while 495 grams

No
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IN THE. COURT OF
? FH>A MIMAISTMAD, /y)DITIONAi: DISTRICT & SESSI )NS JUDGE-I,

SOUTH WAZIRISTAN AT TANK
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State vs Asif Khan etc

of chars were sealed ki parcel No.22 already exhibited EXlPl 1, and affixing 

all the parct':! in seal in the name of TK in m3' presence. Tf|e recovery memo 

is already exhibited EX-PW 4/1. Today I have seen thl recovery memo 

which is correctly singed by me as marginal witness. ^ y statement was 

recorded by the 1.0.

We joint the investigation on 08/05/2020. The ph ce of occurrence 

was Police Station. 08/05/2020 the Muharir of the Polices Station place the 

chai;s before the SHO who handed over the same to the I.C for investigation. 
The SHO handed over the contrabarids and the accusej to the 1.0. The

08/05/2020.1 do 

the contrabands 

chars consists of

XX:

direction of SHO the chars were brought before the I.O 01 

not. remember that the chars were lying in a sack or elst 
was shown to me before sealing into parcels. 11 packets o 

one piece each. The 1.0 took about 02 and half hour on [the investigation 

process.! do not known about to whether the 1.0 asked the muharir of Police
Station about in wlrich entiy was made in malkhana. I do jiot remember the 

total number of constables present during investigation ill the instant case, 
the LO recorded the statements of marginal witness not ms else present in 

the Police Station. It is incorre"ct that the allegation is self-made. Ii is also 

incomect to suggest a fabricated case was registered agairlt the Accused. It 
is incoETect to suggest that all the investigations are efrried out on the 

directions ofhi-ups. !

R.O & A.C
i4.10.2021

(FitSaS^hW mad)
Addl, District & S ^ssions Judge-I 

South Waziri:|an at Tank

i
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IN THE COURT OF
FIDA MUHA MMAD, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SESSIONS JUDGE-I,

SOUTH WAZIRJSTAN AT TANK

State Asif Khan etcvs

jPW-06 ST ITEMENT OF ARSHAD ABBAS HC NQJ09 POLICE
ST ^TION RAGHZAL ON OATH STATED,

i

i Ths t during the days of occun'ence I was post(;d as HC at Police
i Station "V ana.; The Rehdari receipt No.62 was handed over to me by the 

Muharir >f the Police Station for FSL Peshawar on 27/07/2020, and 

thereafter submitting the parcels to the FSL 1 returned back the said Rahdari 
receipt N > 62/21 and submitted to the Muharir of the Police Station, which 

is already exhibit as PW 04/03. My statement was recorded by the 1.0.

:XX: ■ I was HC at day of occurrence. The Rahdari receipt was handed over to me 

on 27/07/ :020 by the Muharir of the Police Station, On the day of producing 

of rahdar receipt by the Muharir 1 could not give statement to the I.O or 

anyone el :e. On the direction of SHO of die Police Station I proceed to the 

FSL Pesh iwar. The samples of the instant case alongwTh tlie other parcels 

of differe it case were handed over to me for FSL labor^itory. At the time of 

departure from the. Police Station I could not give statement to the 1.0 

anyhow 1 made departure entry in the relevant register. It is correct that I 
have not annexed photocopy of nakal mad of the departure of rehdari 
register, t is correct that my statement was recorded by the LO on 

22/08/20^ }, I proceeded to the FSL Peshawar through public vehicle but I 
could not remember the vehicle registration Number and I could not tell this 

fact to tl ; LO. It is incorrect to suggest that I did not proceed to FSL 

Peshawar It is also incorrect that ail the proceedings, were made in the 

Police Sh Lion.

R.O&A.C
22.12.2021

Addl. District &■ Sessions Judge-I 
South Waziristan at Tank

•i
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IN THE COURT OF I
' FIDA MUHAMMAD, ADDITION AL DISTRICT & SESSIONS JUDGE-I,

Wir

SOUTH V/A?:iRISTAN AT TANK
'T

Asif Khan ^tcState vs

BIAGEDABOUTST ATFAtFNT OF ACCUSED WAZIR ZADA S/O GHULAM N 
T6/37 CASTE WAZTR. R/O KARHI KQT TF.HSIL WANA. itlSTRICT SOUTH
WAZIRISTAN. If/S 342 CRPC;

Q.l That on 09/03/2020 at about 1300 hours at Main I ;azar Wana, failing 

within the criminal jurisdiction of Police Station, 

accused, named above, recovered Chars weighing 

unknovm person and intentionally not apprehendej 

person and, thus you all the accused have corJmitted an offence 

punishable under section-221 P.P.C and cognizanci of this court. What 

do y Du say about it?

Wana, you all die 

10500 gram from 

[ the said unknown

Alls. It is incorrect.

Q.2 That on the same date time and place, you all the aclused recovered the 

contraband chars weighing 10500 gram of chars frJm unknown person 

and you being "police official were duty bound to ailest the said person, 

so you all the accused have violated the official] duty, thus all you 

accused have committed an offence punishable u/s 

2017 and cognizance of this court. What do you sa; [ about it?

118 KP Police Act,

A.ddt

Q.3 It is in the evidence that your act creates bad image of bolice force. What 
do you say about it?

It is incorrect. 1 have done nothing which create bad ir age of police force.
Q.4 It is in the evidence that you accused alongwith you cJ-accused facing trail, 

facilitate the actual culprits and thereafter, help them to escape. What do you 

say about it?

Ans. It is incorrect.

Q.5 It is in the evidence that on 09/03/2020 at about 300 hours at Main 

Baztr Wana, falling within the criminal jurisdictio i of Police Station, 

Wana, you accused, named above, recovered Ch; :s weighing 10500^

Ans.

r

Pcige 1 of 3 .
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IN THE COURT OF

FIDA AIUhImMAD, ADDIXroNAL DISTRICT & SESSIONS JUDGE-I,
SOUTH WAZiRISTAN AT TANK

Asif Khan etcState vs

gr m from unknown person and the said quantity illegaliy retained with 

ycLrself and you accused committed defalcation/embezzlement and 

alJo abated/facilitate the actual culprits, thus yoii all the accused have 

colnmitted an offence punishable under section-S'(D)/17 of the IGryber 

Pa ditunkhwa Control of Narcotics Substances Act,2019. What do you 

sal' about it?

Ans. it |s incorrect. The FIR 'vas registered with the unexplained delay of about 

02imonths.

Q.6 It is in the evidence that after the aiTival of j .0 the SHO handed over the 

crAtraband chars to the I.O and thereafter the 1.0 took the same into 

isession and weighing the contraband which came out 10500~gram chars 

1 sealed the same in separate parcels EX-P-OI to EX-P-11, while from 

:h packet 05 grams of chars were separated from .‘ach parcels and sealed 

same in separate parcels for chemical analysis. In this respect the I.O 

pfj pai'e the recovery memo while EX:PV/-4/l in the presence of marginal 

wi nesses. What do you say about it?

Ans. It s incoiTCCt. I knov/ nothing about the recovery and handing over the 

ccj uraband by the SHO to the LO.

pc

an

ea

th^

Q.7 It Is in the evidence that the pared No,01,03, 05, 07 09,11,13,15,17,19, and 

2l! five grams (each) were sent.to the ¥SL for chemical analysis. The report
‘■j

1 whereof is EX-PW 4/4 which is in positive. Which effect incriminate you 

commission of oTence. What do you say about it?net &
. : Judged
South Waziristan atTan^

Ans. It s incorrect.

Q.8 It is in the evidence that the I.O prepared site plan EX-PB on the piontaiton 

of&ye witnesses, What do you say about it?

Ans. It is incorrect. The names of eye witnesses ^vere net mentioned in the .site 

pl|n.

Page 2 of 3
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INTI-IECOURTOF
FIDA MUHAiMMAD, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SES^

SOUTH WAZIRISTAN AT TANK

j-

[ONS JUDGE-I,<-

!Asif Khan etcState\ vs

Q.09 Wh> the PWs have deposed against you?s

All the PWs are interested and inimical towards me. '^o impartial witness hasAns.

been produced by the prosecution against me.

Q.IO Do >ou want to be examined on Oath in your defence ^I/S 340 (2) Cr.P.O?

Ans, No

Q.l l Do > ou produce any defence evidence?

Ans. No

0.12: Do'} ou want to add anything else in your statement?

It is 'Crystal clear that the FSL report about the contrabai d is doubtful. The sample 

sent to the FSL through constable on 27/07/202t |on the direction of SHO, 

A fabricated case was registered against me. The alle, ptions are self-made and 

all the proceedings were carried out with the direction o| high ups. 1 Imow nothing 

abort the contraband and it was not recovered from nly personal possession. A

Afls:

were

malt fide case has beenregistered against me.

Accused: VPazir Zada ms
CERTIFIED U/S 364 Cr.P.C

r
R.O & A.C ■
12.01.2022

Ihsuninad)
Addl. Disti^t ^JSessions Judge-I 

South Wazifstan. at Tank

(Fid

Page 3 of 3
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THE COURT OF
FIDA MUH. MMAD, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SESSIONS JUDGE-I,

SOUTH WAZIRISTAN AT TANK

■)

Asif Khan etcState vs

:>F ACCUSED ASIF KHAN (AGED ABOUT 30/31 YEARS). CASTE 
L. WAZIR. RESIENDT OF DOBKOT, TESIhIL WANA, DISIRICT

: SOUTH WAZikiSTAN. U/S 342 CRPC:. ---------------------------------------- ---- ^------ , : ^

Q.l T1 it on 09/03/2020 at about 1300 hours at Mair; Bazar Wana, falling 

' wi bin the criminal jurisdiction of Police Statioh, Wana, you all the

ac ;used, named above, recovered Chars v/eighing 10500 gram from 

ur mown person and intentionally hot apprehended the said unknown 

pe son and, thus you all the accused have committed an offence 

pi|iishable under section-221 P.F.C and cognizance of this couit. What 

dcnyou say about it?

STATEMENT 

KHOJAL KHI

Ans. It i incorrect.

Q.2 Tl It on the same date time and place, you all the accused recovered the 

CO itraband chars weighing 10500 gram of chars n*om unkjiown person 

an i you being police official were duty bound to arrest the said person, 

sojyou ail the accused have violated the official dut>^ thus all you 

ac :used have committed an offence punishable 118 KP Police Act, 

2C 17 and cognizance of this court. V/hat do you say about it?

District S Sessfof
JudgeAns. It i incorrect.

South Waziristan atTan
Q.3 It s in the evidence that your act creates bad image of police force. What 

d< you say about it?

s incoirect. I have done nothing which create bad'image of police force.

Q.4 It s in the evidence that you accused alongwith you co-accused facing trail, 
;ilitate the actual culprits and thereafter, help them to escape. What do you 

sa' about it?

Ans. It

fa

Ans. It s incoirect.

Q.S It s in the evidence that on 09/03/2020 at about 1300 hours at Main 

Bi zar Wana, failing within the criminal jurisdiction of Police Station, 

W ma, you accused, named above, recovered Chars weighing 10500

u
Page 1 of 3
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IN THE COURT OF |
FIDA MUHAP^IAB, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SESJ|ONS JUDGE-i,

SOUTH WAZIRISTAN AT TAm I5&?-

y
Asif Khau etc,State vs

(
gram from unknown person and the said quantity illfegally retained wit
youiself and you accused committed defalcationjembezzlement and

1 the accused havealso abated/facilitate the actual culprits, thus you 

committed an offence punishable under section-9(ll))/]7 of the Khyber 

Paklitunkhwa Control of Narcotics Substances Act 2019. What do you

say about it?

Ans. It is incorrect. The FIR was registered with the unexp|ained delay of about 

02 rronths.

Q.6 It is in the evidence that after the arrival of 1.0 the *0 handed over the 

conl3-aband chars to the LO and thereafter the'i.O took the same into 

possession and weighing the contraband which came <: ut 10500-gram chars 

and sealed the same in separate parcels EX-P-01 to lX-P-11, while from 

each packet 05 grams of chars were separated from ea :h parcels and sealed 

the same in separate parcels for chemical analysis. Ii this respect the LO 

prepare the recover)' memo while EX-PW-4/1 in! the jiresence of marginal 

witnijsses. What do you say about it? |

Ans. It is incorrect. ,I know nothing about the recovery a id handing over the 

contraband by the SHO to the LO. j

Q.7 It is „n the evidence that the parcel No.Ol, 03, 05, 07,0|,i 1,13,15,17,19, and 

21, five grams (each) were sent to the FSL for cheinicJ analysis. The report 

whereof is EX-PW 4/4 which is in positive. Which effect incriminate you 

with the commission of offence. What do you say aboifi it?

n
^District 

South Waziristan hi

■jj
IS : ncorrect.

Q.8 It is in the evidence that the LO prepared site plan EXjrB on the piontaiton
of e>e witnesses. What do you say about it?

Ans. It is incorrect. The names of eye witnesses were not |nentioned in the site 

plan.'

Page 2 of 3
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I IN THE COURT OF
FIDA MUBAmlAD,, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SESSIONS JUDGE-I 

'■ SOUTH WAZIRISTAN AT TANK .

1
.5.

Asif Khan etcState3 vs

Q.09 W ly the PWs have deposed against you?

the PV/s ai*e interested and inimical tovyards me. .No impartial witness hasAns. Alf

n produced by the prosecution against me.be
!•

you want to be examined on Oath in your defence U/S 340 (2) Cr.P.CVQ.IO D
\

Ans. No I

you produce any defence evidence?Q.ll D

Ans. No

you want to add anything else in your statement?0.12; D.

crystal clear that the FSL report about the contraband is doubtful. The sample 

.'e sent to the FSL through constable on 27/07/2020 on the direction of SHO. 

bibricated case was registered against me. 'i’he al egations are selt-made and 

allj the proceedings were cairiedout with the dtrection of high ups, 1 know notning 

about the contraband and it was not recovered from my personal possession, A

Ans: It 5

Wi

A

mllafide case has been registered against, me.

Accused: Asif Khan

CERTIF] ED U/S 364 Cr.P.C

R.Q&A
12.01.2012

Addl. District Sesbions Judge*l 
South \Va::iristan at Tank

Psga 3 of 3

A



Page
/.IN THE COUR'F OF i

FIDA MUHAM]V[AD, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SESSKJVS JUDGE-I,
SOUTH WAZIRISTAN AT TANK

y (State Asif Khan etcvs

STATEMENT OF i^.CCUSED SHEIKH OA.NOON S/O MUHAIVj. VlAD RAMZAN ‘
AGED ABOUT 37/38 CASTE WAZIR R/O KARHI KOT 1 !:HSIL WANA,
DISTRICT SOUTH WAZIRISTAN. U/S 342 CRPC:

Q.l That on 09/03/2020 at about 1300 hours at Main Ba^r Wana; falling'

na, you all the^within 'he criminal jurisdiction of Police Station, 

accused, named above, recovered Chars weighing 1^500 gram from 

unknoM'n person and intentionally not apprehended tie said unknown
f B

person and, thus you all the accused have committed an offence! 

punishable under section-221 P.P.C and cognizance o; this couit. What 

do you say about it?
i -

Ans. It is incorrect.

Q.2 That on the same date time and place, you al I the accu Jed recovered the 

contraband chars weighing 10500 gram of chars from lanknowri person 

and you being police official were duty bound to arresj the said person, 

so you all the accused have violated the official dJty, thus all you
i«*»" ' * s

accused have cornmitted an offence punishable u/s 1!» KP Police Act,

2017 an d cognizance of tins court. Vvdiat do you say a|out it?
yy Ani ct St Sefsi'o!^

'Tfionccrrect.

Q.3 It is in fbe evidence that your act creates bad image of po|ce force. What 
do you say about it? P

Ans. It is incoirect. 1 have done nothing which create bad ima^ b of police force.

It is in the evidence that you accused alongvvith you co-,at, bused facing trail,: 
facilitate the actual culprits and thereafter, help them to eslape. What do you 

say abo.it it? i

Ans. It is incorrect.

Q.4

Q.5 It is in he evidence that on 09/03/2020 at about 13(

Bazar \;/a.na, failing within the criminal jurisdiction r[f Police Station, 
Wana, you accused, named above, recovered Chars Iveighing 10500

0 hours at Main’

Page 1 of 3 ■(

I
I



S3

IN THE COURT OF
FIDA MUHAIMSvTAD, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SESSIONS JUDGE-I,

SOUTH WAZIRISTAN AT TANK

State Asif Khan etcvs

gram rom unknown person and the said quantity illegally retained with 

yours :lf and you accused committed defalcationAunbezzlement and 

£ jated/facilitate the actual culprits, thus you all the accused have 

comn itted an offence punishable under scclion-9(D)/17 of the Khyber 

Pakht inkhwa Control of Narccdcs Substances Act,^'019. What do you 

say al out it?

also

Ans. It is ii correct. The FIR was registered with the unexplained delay of about

02 mcmths.

Q.6 It is ii the evidence that after the arrival of 1.0 the SHO handed over the 

contra|)and chars to the LO and tliercallcr the 1,0 took the same into 

possesion and weighing the contraband wliich came out 10500-gram chars 

and s&Ied the same in separate parcels EX-P-01 to EX-P-U, while from 

each fSicket 05 grams of chars were separated from each parcels and sealed 

the sa ne in separate parcels for chemical analysis. In this respect the 1.0 

prepai 5 the recovery memo while EX-P\V-4/! in the pi'esence of marginal 
witne^ ses. What do you say about it?

i .Correct. I know nothing abotsl the recovery and handing over the
Judged contra 

VVa:!).'ist3n ni tani

Q.7 It is ii|the evidence that the parcel No.Ol, 03. 05, 07,09,11,13,15,17,19, and 

2], fi\

Dand by the SHO to tlie I.O.

grams (each) were sent to the ITjL for chemical analysis. The report 

where is EX-PW 4/4 which is in posidve Which effect incriminate you 

with tl e commission of offence. What do ypu .say aboutdt?

Ans. It is irix)rrbct.

Q.8 It is ir the evidence that the LO prepared .siie pUin EX-FB on the piontaiton 

of ^ye vyitnesses. What do you say about ii?

Ans. It is incorrect. The names of eye witoc.ssc.s were not mentioned in the site

plan. ’i

Page 2 of 3
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IN 7'HE COURT OF

FIDA MUHAMIVIAD, ADDITIONAL DISTRICT & SESSIC NS JUDGE-I,
SOUTH WAZIRIS1V\N AT TANK ;

Asil'Klian etcState vs

Q.09 Why the PWs have deposed against yon?

All the ?Ws are interested and inin;i(';!l rowards me. Nclimpartial witness has 

been produced by the prosecution agalnsi me.

Ans.

Q.IO Do you want to be examined on Oath in your defence U/S 340 (2) Cr.P.C?

Ans. No

Q.ll Do you oroduce any defence evidence?

Ans. No

0.12; Do you want to add anything else in your siatcinent?

It is crystal clear that the FSL report abnui (he contraband i i doubtful. The sampleAns:

were sent to the FSL through constable on 27/07/2020 orlthe direction of SHO.

A fabricated case was registered against me. The allegatfons are self-made and

all the pi'oceedings were carried out wirli the direction of high ups. I know nothing 

about the contraband and it was not recovered from my j ersonal possession. A

malafidc ca§e has beensregfetsned avninsi me.

'1'
Accused: Sheiikh Oanoon

CERTIFIED U/S 364 Cr.P.C

R.O & A.C
12.01.2022

(Fida^JffunaSiimad)
Addl, .District & Se ssions Judge-I 

South Wazirist n at Tank

Page 3 of 3
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OFFTCKOFTilE 
DISTRICT POLICE OFl-K EU, 

SOUTH WAZIRISTAN TRIBAL D1 TRICT. \
\

^/202U
Diuci./ PA/SWTD

\
A

ORDER
XThiJ order is passed today on 07-05-2020 to dispose t departmental 

proceedings initialed against Constable (Sub inspector] Asif Khan Beit No. 384(under
South VVaziristan Trib ! District.

\

sponsion] white posted asTrafncStaffWarui Bazarsu
IS-and !:losed to Police 

ce Rule.'
Sub Inspector Asif Khan pre.sently under suspension 

Line SVVTD was charge sheeted under the Kityber' Fakhtunkhwa Fo 
[amended 2014) on the score of the following allegations;-

12 7 "

I,

ar confiscated 
}g it in Police 

shows your

Thcc you are posted in Traffic, Police at Wana Ba:
Hasheesh from the po5/£ion and sold irisfeorf of givi 
Custody/Deposited to relevant Oepartmenf which 
inejiciency, lack of interest in discharge of your responsH^Uties,
For conducting probe into the allegations leveled against S

............enquiry (if Mr. Said Marjan DSP Wana was constituted. The enq Jry officer fomnd
the officer guilty asSublnspector Asif Khanlias confiscated Hasheeshiji large atnouiU 
and sold it instead of giving it in police custody, which creates bad mage of Police 

officer recommended him for major punishi lent alougwith

j- ■

■j-

'f

b Inspector Asii
Khan an

In

Force the enquiry
criminal Proceeding.

in iheiight of findings/recommendations of the Enquiry Oil :er and available | 
i-ecord again.st Stb Inspector Asif Khan, 1, Shaukat A!i, District Polic t Officer, South ■

Tribal Districtbeing competent authority, hereby imp )ses the major ;
FIR u/s 9(l|]CNSA shall beWaziristan

punishmend'Disniissal from service" and a proper- 
registered by local police witli immediate efmcc.

case

Order announced.

7- V
(SflXuiCAlfVLI]

District Police Dmcer, 
South Wa2iristan4ldfcral District

F.ndst: No. & date even.
Copy of the above is forwarded to the;- :

Worthy Regional Police Officer, D I Khan Region for favour of infor
2. Deputy S'iperintenderit of Police, Wana.
3. Accountant, EC. OASl for information and necessary action.
4. SHO PS V/ana for further necessary actiton. __
5. Officer ccncerned.

nanon.1.

7-
(SHAUICA' All]

Disiri^t'IAdicI Olficer. 
'South Waziristan tribal District

•<'*
.; '
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OFFICF: Ol' THK 
DJS l RiCTPOLlCi- Ol'FlCt A, 
WAX.iaiSTAN TRIBAL DlS'i UC I'.m

No.^-VA <"7. /PA/SWTD Dated'4/5/2020

1ORDER I

This order is passed today on 07-05-2020 to dispose of Sienartnv--ritai 
proceedings initiated against Constable Sheikh Qanoon S.No. 1031 [under suspInsionl '-'ri­
posted as Traffic police Wana South Waziristan Tribal Dislrict, ' I

Sheikh Qanoon presently under suspension and cicled 
..me SWID was charge sheeted under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Policel Rules 
[ainended 2014) on tf e score ol the following allegations;-

\> ;
f

i

to Police 
: 1975

i

1 f
Thaty'ju are posted in Traffic Police I'ka/m confiscated litwheesh from 
the poriaon and sold instead of yiving it in Police Custody/heposited to 
reievant Department which shows your inefficiency, lack 
discharge of your respousibilities.
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Wo! thy Region 3! Police Officer, D 1 Khan Region for favoui-Vlriftfiiuino

2. Deputy Superintendent of Police, Wana.
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p
m-BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE 'iT'

TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR.

AUTHORITY LETTER

Mr Kifayat Ullah DSP Investigation, South Waziristan Tribal District (upper), is hereby 

authorized to attend and submit the entire record both Police and Judicial of FIR No.48 dated 

08.05.2020 under section 221 PPC/118 Police Station Wana, the Honourable Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal Peshawar on behalf of the undersigned in the Service Appeal 
No.450 and 451, of 2022, titled ^Shaikh Qanoon versus Provincial Police Officer and others. 
Asif Khan versus Provincial Police Officer and others.’*

The officer is directed to attend the Honourable court on behalf of the undersigned till the final 
decision of the case and will be responsible to safeguard the government interest and obtain 

certified copy of the court decision and fiimish this office as well as to all concerned.

(NASm wferiv^D SATTI) PSP 
Regional P^ce Officer,

D1 Khan Region, DI Khan. 
(Respondent-2)

(MALIK HABIB KHAN) 
District Police Officer,

South Waziristan Tribal District (Upper) 
(Respondent- 3)



%
RFFORF. THE KHYBFR PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE

TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR.

AFFIDAVIT

Ullah DSP Investigation, Police Department, South Waziristan Tribal District
oath that the contents of departmental inquiry

1, Kifayat
(upper), do hereby solemnly affirm and declare

and Judicial of FIR No.48 dated 08,05.2020 under section 221 PPC/118
on

record both Police
Police Station Wana, to the Service Appeal No.450 and 451, of 2022, titled “Shaikh Qanoon 

Provincial Police Officer and others. Asif Khan versus Provincial Police Officer andversus
and correct to the best of my knowledge and nothing has been concealed fromothers.” are true 

this Hon’ble court.

DEPONENT


